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Becky still i ‘Bzi'\‘ IC\ h A \C\: .
From: I

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Becky Still

Subject: Selma's Catering Transaction Receipt

Merchant Account: Selma's Catering
Date/Time : 01/04/2019 1:08:52 PM CST

Transaction Information

Description : December 11, 2018 lunch
Transaction Amount : $3,109.00
Transaction ID ;: 4461170659
Authorization Code : 026473
Transaction Type : Card Sale

Response : Approved

AVS Results : 5-character Zip match only

Customer Billing Information
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First Name :
Last Name :
Address :
City:

State :

Zip Code :
Country : US
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Contact Person: Becky Still

Organization: EKPC

pPhone: [N
I

Date of Event: Tuesday 12-
11-18

Location: EKPC

email Address S

# of Guests: 90

Start Time of Event: 12:00

Delivery Time: 11:30

Type of Event: LUNCH

Boxes, Trays or Real??

Special Instructions:

Menu:

-Prime Rib for 60 carving station sauces on the side
-Herb crusted chicken for 30
-Oven Roasted Gourmet Potatoes

-Corn Pudding
-Green beans

-Mixed Green Salad with asst. dressing

-Rolls

-Christmas Dessert
30.50 p/p plus tax and 2 staff

2745.00 all food

164.00 tax
200.00 staff
3109.00 total
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DATE

NO.122504 REGO1 ALEX

WED

DOZEN DONUTS T1 $6.60
ITEMS 1.00

TAX1 AMT $0.40

TOTAL $7 .00

CREDIT CARD $7 .00
* ORDER# 0104 *
TIME 07:06

12/19/2018 87:44:17
Merchant ID: seasssonsen(pl?
avice ID: 1248
Terminal ID: PPX1.
Credit Sale:
Transaction #: 8
Card Type: .
flccount: q
Entry: 1P
Amount: $7 .86
STAN: 668
fluth. Code: B78768
Response: AUTH/TKT
ode: E
TRANS 1D: 468353429831245
TC: 5[4FBEF49(715C97
TVR: 4080605800
a10: HBB@BBB@BBIBIB
TSI:
fATC- 8 l
APPLAB: VISA CREDIT

CUSTOMER COPY

THANK YOu!
PLEASE COME AGATN bOUH
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Q:ov, Commctee
Sen back of receipt for your chance
to uin $1000 ID #:7MSQSL7LABD

S8 00702 TR 02349
HOLIPAY 1B GL 087456605 .¢ 25.00 0
CREAN CHEESE 002100061223 F 1.96 N
HILD ROLL SR 007225000000 ! 2.98 N
CRES CREAT 001600000757 + }.;g K
1.10
3170
gé?ﬂ I 1 APPREDIGBIS
TRAKS ID - 4683526742065446
VALIDATION - UBAL
PAYHENT SERVICE -
P.O. W 00
AID AOOCO0O0D03I0I0
TC 5A96FTFIFCHCITFY
TERMINAL & 263732751
#K0 STGNATURE REQUIRED
12/18/18 13:43:56
CHANGE DUE 0.00
SHOP.CARD ACTIVATION 25.00

ACCOUNT 615677944136%%4%
W 1VENS SOLD 3

i

WATCH | OVER 6,000
FOR FREE | MOVIES & TV

Only at Vudu.com/WatchFree

Low Prices You Can Trust. Every Day.
12/18/18 13:43:56
x4 CUSTOMER COPY%as
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DATE

NO.110669 REGO2 ALEX

TUE
4 X @ 6.60
DOZEN DONUTS T1 $26.40
ITEMS 4.00
TAXT AMT $1.58
TOTAL $27 .98

CREDIT CARD $27 .98
* ORDER# 0269 *
TIME 07:09

I I rnims

02/05/2619 06:93:64
Berqham . i -nuuun?gh%
Tarninal iD: PRX1
Credit Sale:
Transaction 11
flccount:
Entry: '
Amount: $27 .98
STAN: gle
fluth. Code: 648135
Resronse: AUTH/TKT
%CI Code: .

RARS 1D: 3089036435367634

CUSTOMER COPY
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0001 oM\ -T1HoD

Server: D DELIVER/ D Rec: 1
02/05/19 10:56, Keyed  T: 998 Term: 2

CARRABBA'S ITALIAN GRILL

CARD TYPE ACCOUNT NUMBER
VISA
00 TRANSACTION APPROVED
AUTHORTZATION #: 095051
Reference: 0205010000001

TRANS TYPE: ©redit Card SALE

CHECK : 141411
P B ‘ES() L=

TLTAL : \DlY . —

X

**kkDup1icate Copy¥¥*k

CARDHOLDER WILL PAY CARD ISSUER ABOVE

_ AMOUNT PURSUANT TO CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT

VIEW YOUR RENARD BALANCE OR SIGN UP AT
DINE-REWARDS.COM

Total before tip  $1,414.14

Tip

Total

150.00
$1,564.14

Lexington, KY

(859) 264-8395
O001a Table 998 #Party &
D DELIVER/ SvrCk: 1 10:23a 02/05/19

Not 4 Din2 Rewards member?
Join now at DINE-REWARDS.COM
FrRkkhkky kbR R KRRk kR bk ok

Seopeok koo ok A okok KKK Lokl sk ok
*#kkkk DELIVERY seksskk
e 2k 4 3 Sk S e K S SR KA S e S kK K oK ok

EAST KY 0.00
& FSB Lasagne Chicksn Mo s,
1 fsh caesar salau,
1 fsb caesar salad,
1 fsb caesar salad,
1 fsh caesar salad,
1 fsh caesar salad,

1 fsb caesar salad 1319.94

T T e T e e T e e i
PAYING IN A HURRY?
i'ne fnad the Carrabbas dor
-iter the following
Pavment Code:
PHHXTD

KRR RRR KR KRRk KRR KRRk Kok
We value your opinion.
Go to www.TellCarrabbas.com within
the next 3 days and tell us about
your dining experience.

Enter fo- your chance to win a
$100C Grand Prize
or 1 of 80 $50 Gift Cards!
Winne~s are drawn monthly.

ENTER SURVEY CODE:
311000-920005-228016

NO PURCHASE NECESSARY.
See Official Rules at
wwu  Tel1Carrahbas.com for details.
Must be Tegal US resident 18 or
older. Void where prohibited. Ends
12/31/19

hkkkbRkk ek Rk skl ook
S/C: CATER DEL FEE 15.00

Sub Total:
(TAX 1319.94, Othr 15.00)TAX:
02/05 10:26aTOTAL. :

1334.94
79.20
1414.14
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Activation Status Receipt
Furchased from Kroger 402

TEXAS ROHS $25 GC 25.00
Card Number: *srkéxsxideasadpnl

APPROVED
Auth#: 2168009
Balance: 25.00

TEXAS RDHS $25 GC 25.00
Card Number: ¥x¥kkxkkkikxixG602

APPROVED
Auth#: 218010
Balance: 25.00

TEXAS RDHS $25 GC  25.00
Card Nugiber: *deesissexi4x9396

futhk: 218011
Balance: 25.00

TEXAS RDHS $25 GC 25.00
Card Number: ##%&xaxeissid4¥5388
APPROV

ED
Authi: 218012
Balanze: 25.00

TEXAS RCHS $25 GC  25.00
Card Number: #¥kxexsdrsixxss49891

PROVED
Authé: 218013
Balance: 25.00

TEXAS RCHS $25 GC  25.00
Card Number: ¥¥srésxixissvi$9603

APPROVED
Auth#: 218014
Balance: 25.00

TEXAS RCHS $25 GU 25.00

Card Number: »tesisddsrirs +x9876

Auth#: 218015
Balance: 25.00

s+¥ ALL PREPAID CARD SALES FINAL #3%
FOR PREPAID CARD QUESTIUNS CAlL
1-866-544-8062

02/05/19 06:51am 402 515 7 999999515

The j.‘{? 0«42t

‘ 9. 9;

1§ *‘X on the 5¢58

3"4 lne 593
2335
&SI

Fresh food.
ow prices.

ur ras 1er was CHEC 515
KROGER PLUS CUSTOMER *kkk¥%k4197

2SISTR ROLLS 9.98 -
SISTR ROLLS 6.58 -

2 €3.49

kRO PLST CUP 6.98 I
7@0.9
HHK VL LD EV 6.93

SC :
MR TEQnS RDHS $25 Gt 25.00
OB ¥#rrefrksrasax9610 25.00 Blnc
MR TEXAS RDHS $25 GC 25.00
GB ¥4 exxekkixkx¥¥9602 3
MR TEXAS ROHS $25 GC 25.00
GB #+3#kkd&¥a44£5%9396 25,
MR TEXAS RDHS $25 GC 25.00
GB sekeadxxkirixaa0388 25.00 Blinc
MR TEXAS RDHS 325 GC 25.00
GB *+¥saxeddirixsxyge] .
MR TEXAS RDHS $25 GC
BB #xstk¥rkeriss$59683 25. 0 ﬁlnc
MR TEXAS RDHS $25 G0

GB ¥#hkakkekxkxkA¥9875 25. ua glgg

TAX
¥3+¥ BALANCE

205.24
Winchester Ky 40391
LD w—205.24
AlD: AD0OOOOCD31010
TC: CAB14296C7FA168C
VISA 205.24
CHANGE 0.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 13
KROGER SAVINGS 1.00
T0TAL 00

COUPONS L.
TOTAL SAVINGS (0 %) s 1Ll

$3+ Check Cart ¥ i
02/05/19 06:54an 402 515 7 998999515
PERERSRRREEREBTIIFRTHSIBRR 0043488445
Rewaining January Fuel Points: 193
tttt“ttttttt#tt‘tttthtt PSR4 3543

FEBRUARY FLUEL PBINTS

FUEL POINTS THIS 0 = 379
FUEL POINTS THIS HON = 443
THIS MONTHS POINIS EXPIRL 3/1N9.

L2222 S22 R T2 IS L2 SRS R LTRSS L RTINS ¥

Fuel Progrdn Ouestmns?
Natraila o wwun Vennarn ~an

é
|
%?

\)o
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Fresh food.
Low prices.

“our cas 1“er was LHEC 515

KROGER PLUS CUSTOMR Sheded 24197
] 7gSQUIK BAK S HIK 5.49 F

€ 1.
, KRD NAPKINS 706 T
" KR SHRED CHEESE 8.76 F
3.99

TN PRD SSG ROLL <+ 11.9% F
Sﬁ ngOG[R SAVINGS  4.00

SC 3 Hega Event Savings 2.00-F
TN PRD SSG ROLL <+ 11.96 F
KR INGS  4.00

4@
sg
SC Heaa tvent Savings 1. 00-F

2@4.49

COB COOKIE e 698 F
8¢ KROGER SAVThG 2.00
5.60 IDBGNU 59 /1b

WY ANANAS 3.30 F
596 Ib @ 0.59 /1b o
WT BANANAS 353 F
BFG LF CAKE 3.99 F
BFG LOAF CAKE 39 F
Ecpn $3 Meat 3.00-
T 0.43 «
s¥x4 BALANCE 61.55
Ninchester Ky 40391
AID 0000000031010
. DBEOF3ASDBCA44A8
61.55
o CHANGE 0.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 23
KRUGER SAVINGS 16.00
TOTAL. COUPONS 16.00
TOTAL SAVINGS (20 %) $ 16.00

02/04/19 07:03an 402 515 6 999999515
N*bnuAHHHHﬂMHHNHoHHHH

Tell Us How We Are Dmn
Earn S0 BONUS FUEL POI

Plus. enter our monthly Sweepstakes
for ONE OF 100 - $100 gift cards and
ORE $5,000 gift card grand prize!

Go to www.krogerfeedback.com
within 7 days.
Enter the information below:

Date: 02/04/19
Time: 07:03am
Entry 10: 024-122-6-402-515-521

Limit one 50 fuel pt bonus per 7 days.
No purchase necessary to enter
sweepstakes, See website far official
sweepstakes rules,
FACRERORERF R ERF FRRRR A R R R KRR R % 4
FHERE RS KRR R KRN D 18 X044

Remaining January Fuel Points: 193

FERRERIRRRRRE MRS A EAREOIRERRERTI IS TSRS
FEBRUARY FUEL POINIS

FUEL POINTS THIS ORDCR 64

FUEL POINTS THIS HONTH = 64

THIS HONTHS POINTS EX lRt 3/31/19.

ARERABA I RRRE KR IR R RRARR AR B NI KRS T €kt D

Fuel Program Questions?
etails at wuww Kroger com/Frel
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Becky Still

From: Chick-fil-A One [N
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Becky Still

Subject: Chick-fil-A® Catering Order Confirmation

Rewards My profile Start order

) ® Q@ @

CATERING ORDER CONFIRMATION

You've got a knack
for this

Becky Still:

Monday 2/4/2019 at 11:15am

Delivery Location:

4775 Lexington Road East Kentucky Power
Winchester, KY 40391

Restaurant:
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Total $570.81

00690

Terms | Privacy

To make sure you receive Chick-fil-A® email updates, add one @ email.chick-fil-a.com to your email
address book or personal whitelist.

If you no longer wish to receive messages from Chick-fil-A®, you can unsubscribe by clicking here. After
unsubscribing, you will no longer receive any exclusive Chick-fil-A® email content such as special offers,
event details or other marketing materials. However, you may continue to receive transactional emails
such as electronic receipts. Please do not reply to this email.

© 2018 CFA Properties, Inc. Chick-fil-A®, Chick-fil-A Stylized®, and Chick-fil-A One™ are registered
trademarks of CFA Properties, Inc.

crickti-4, nc.
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Operator: Roderick Long
CUSTOMER COPY
2/4/2019 7:06:57 AM
DELIVERY
Order Number: 7687398

Guest
Phone
Promised |1me: 2019 11:15 AM

Address: \
4775 Lexington Road A
East Kentucky Pose/ () < AV N\
Winchester, KY 40391 X/ o> O

Guest Count: 50 o \‘:;V

Online Order Number: 43501

4 Salad Tray Lg 152.00
15 + Avo Ranch
15 + Gar&Hrb Ranch
10 + FF Hny Must.

10 + Lt Bal
6 + Itl Lt
2 Nug Tray LG ¢ 212.00
2 + 8oz CFA 4
2 + Boz BRO
1 Fruit Tray Lg 72.00
+ Boz Caramel
1 Ck Tray 24ct 37.50
Nug Tray MD 65.00
+ 8oz Poly
Sub. Total: $538.50
Tax: $32.31
See next page for total including tip of $630.81 Total: $570.81
Balance Due $570.81
Register:123 Tran Seq No: 7687398
Cashier:N/A

It was our pleasure serving you!
Download the Chick-fil1-A Onz App from
Google Play or Ztunes

Feinal




PDF page 12 of

_Q1Y.. |CLASS]|

118
i ’I .

DESCRIPTION

DATE 2

|HEFERENCE RO. '

CUSTOMER: RETAIN THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

1D-FOLIO/CHECK NOJLIC. NO. STATE | REG/DEPT, | CLERK

Total Charge is $630.81 including tip

[ pricE

AMOUNT

S3¥ |S6

1535 150

32 2/

—

SALES SLIP
CUSTOMER COPY
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Fresh food.
LLow prices.

Mas CHEC 514

gRgGER PLUS CUSTOMER Frxxkx£4197

TN PRD §SG ROLL PC_  6.98 F
EROGER SAVINGS  1.00

TN PRD SSG ROLL PC_ 6.98 F
KROU SAVINGS  1.00

TN PRD SSG ROLL PC  13.96 F
2.00

SC
2@3.9

SC
4@3.9

SC KROGER SAVINGS
TAX 0.00
sxex BALANCE 27.92
Winchester Ky 40391
VISA h
REF#: ﬁL: 27.92
AID: AODDODO0031010
TC: 6792E1283R4C4622
VISA 21.92
CHANGE 0.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 8
KROGER SnUIKiS : 4. 00
TOTAL COUPONS

TOTAL SAVINGS (12 %) $ 4 00

02/28/19 06:54an 402 514 5 999999514

R R R R SRR R R RN A S
FEBRUPRY FUEL POINTS

FUEL POINTS THIS ORDER = 28

FUEL ROINTS THIS MONTH = 635

THIS MONTHS POINTS EXPIRE 3/31/19.

EEERRERRRRRR SRS ELB KRR RIS RS RKR AR RH 443
uel Program Questions?
Detaﬂa at www. Kroger con/Fuel
or Contact us at B66-516-26
m:wmuuuuuunnntn:uusn

With Our Low Prices, You Saved

Annual Card Sav1ngs $143.74
Kroger Community Rewards
At your reuquest we are donating to
Providence Pentecostal Church
Now Hiring - Apply Today!
jobs. kroger.com
wwu, kroger. com
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Fresh food.
Low prices.

as CHEC 514
KROGER PLUS CUSTOMER XEkxk%%4197
FAMOUS AMOS CKIES PC  6.49 F
KROGER SAVINGS  3.10

SC
27 @ 0.50

LAYS 13.50 F
NBSC NTR BTQ CKIES 6.4 F

] gBSC NILLA MINT WF 6.49 F
3.98 F

EDWARDS FZ PIE <+ 1
L0100 KROGER SAVINGS  2.00

SC aa Event Savings 2.00-F
. ED ARDS FZ PIE I*DU 6.99 F

" - ggeca Event Sav1ngs 1.00-F
EDWARDS FZ PIE <+ 13.98 F
KROGER SAVINGS  2.00

SC
281.00
Sg 2.9 Eega Event Savings 2.00-F
y GRO HMS PLATE 7.98 T
KRO NAPKINS 358 T
267.99
PRSL CHR PIE 15.98 F
BFG LOAF CAKE 3.99F
BF LF CAKE 3.9 F
gie LqNSBIEak 14,98 F
e r ;
TAX . %
sx8% BALANCE 112.61
Winchester Ky 40391
hase
. AL: 112.61
AID: ACO0D000031010
TC: 49A7A5421819BE06
VISA 112.61
ChENGE 0.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 45
(ROGER SAVI z 14.60
TOTAL COUPONS 14.60
TOTAL SAVINGS (11 %) $ 14.60

¥%% Check Cart *#x
03/04/19 07:04am 402 514 2 9993999514
tt##*t#**t***k#**tlt********ttt**t#**t
EHUsHouHeAr N9r
arn 50 BONUS FUEL POINTS!

Plus enter our nonthly Sweepstakes:
tor ONE 0 - $100 gift cards and
35.000 91ft card grand prize!
Go to www.krogerfeedback. com
within 7 days.
Enter the 1nformat1on below:
?ate 03/04/19

Entry ID 824- 122-2-402-514-516

Limit one 50 fuel pt bhonus per 7 days.
No purchase necessary to enter
sweepstakes. See website for official
sweepstakes rules.
FERRRRORE RROORORRORR KRR R KR KRR
BN R KL ERRERRRR R RS B KRR RERX KX RRER KX

MARCH FUEL. POINTS
FUEL. POINTS THIS ORDER = 113
FUEL POINTS THIS MONTH = 113
THIS MONTHS POINTS EXPIRE 4730/19.
FERCKEREER AR A SRR AR R R R R RN E AR KR RNAS
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Server: - 03/05/2019
Table 73/1 10:42 AM
Guests: 75 20001
Reprint #: 1
PETITE CHOPS lunch (75 €10.00) 750.00
4 0z Tenders (55 @5.00) 275.00
280 Items
Subtotal 1,025.00
Sales Tax 61.50
Total 1,086.50
VISA F 1,086.50
Auth:
+ Tip: R B
= Total:
X
Balance Due 0 .00

Thank you for dining with us!!!
Visit our website
www . thechophouse . com

%{5‘/?\ K\Gﬂ\
DV

w

Server: (NN DOB: 03/05/2019
10:41 AM 03/05/2019
Table 73/1 2/20001
SALE
VISA 2097153
Card
Card Entry Method:
Approval: 041887
Amount : $1,086.50
¢ Tip: 2.00 —
= Total: _ARL-5D

.

I agree to pay the above
total amount according to the
card issuer agreement.

Thank you for dining with us!!!
Visit our website
www . thechophouse .com

Chop House Copy
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Oudd Morews

Fresh food.
Low prices.

M CHEC 513

KROGER PLUS CUSTOMER $¥A5%434197
6@2/1.00

APL FUJI EAST XF 3.00 F
BFG MUFFINS 4.29 F
BFG MUFFINS 4.29 F
FRUIT MEDLEY 10.99 F
TAX 0.00
¥%x3 BALANCE 22.57
Winchester Ky 40391
Vv ase
-C
. f8 22,57
AID: ADDDOOCODD31010
TC: 33C13F3DDE3SDDAF
22.57
.00

CHANGE
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 9
02/27/19 06:57am 402 513 7 999993513
ARTERARRRE3RRA40F 0008050000 0 b A s vt 4
Tell Us How We Are Dmrm!
Earn 50 BONUS FUEL POI
Plus, enter our monthly Sweepstakes:
for ONE OF 100 - $100 gift cards and
$5,000 gift card grand prize!
Go to www.krogerfeedback.com
Within 7 days.
Enter the information below:
Date: 02/27/19
Time: 06:57an
Entry ID: 024-122—7-402-513—520
Limit one 50 fuel pt bonus per 7 days.
No purchase necessary to enter
sweepstakes, See website for official
sweepstakes rules.
FRORERERRREE AR AR AR KRR R R R AR R R R ¥ %
FRTRRERSFERRRERRRSERRRRLEE SR ERFE204%

FEBRUARY FUEL POINTS
FUEL POINTS THIS ORDER = 23
FUEL POINTS THIS MONTH = 607
THIS MONTHS POINTS EXPIRE 3/31/19.
FRERREERE RS ER R SR RR AR IR AR LIRS 44343
Fuel Program Questions?
Details at www.Kroger.com/Fuel

or Contact us at B66-518-2686
R s et T2t 22130323253332%%+

Annua) Card Savings $133.74
Kroger Community Rewards
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ORDER: 74 N &

Station: Sent from station n:<S§§Zunter
1
9:53 AN

1 Veggie Wrap
Whole Wrap
1 Chips
Reg Lays

+4+4++ TO GO ++++ \
+4+++ TO GO ++++ \)

5\
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DocusSigr Envelope I1D: 4C482FF2-6065-4BF7-805F-A1DAC9B29636

ri("

\,\/y

CityBARBEQUE]

Invoice Number 00064030 Invoice Event Date Monday 3/4/2019

Emai —

Order Information

cﬁustomer Contact Information

Contact Name Becky Still Email ]
Phone —

Event Venue/Delivery Information
Description Check in with front desk first before unloading. Event Venue East Kentucky Power
Bill To Event Street 4775 Lexington Rd.
Event Setup Time  3/4/2019 11:00 AM Event City Winchester
Event Eat Time 3/4/2019 11:30 AM Event State KY
Number of Guests 45 Event Zip Code 40391

Food

Sales Price Subtotal

Rioduct Lina ltem Descoplion Quantity

$492,75

Two Meats, Two Sides Beef Brisket | Pulled Chicken | Green Beans | Potato Salad

Premium Meat Selection $45.00

Pan Banana Pudding $78.00
Totals

Product Total $615.75 Discount Amount $0.00

Facility Fee Amount $0.00 Sub-Total $650.75

Labor Fee $0.00 Tax Amount $36.95

Equipment Fee $0.00 Full Service Gratuity $0.00

Delivery Fee $35.00 Event Grand Total $687.70

wp BT

1S53 -0

To ACCEPT and CONFIRM the prices and details of this quote, please provide your eSignature below. Prices and details are subject to
change up to 48 hours of the event date. If any changes need to be made to the event details or menu items, please contact City Barbeque
Catering to assist. Upon acceptance of this invoice, you may keep a copy for your records to serve as the itemized invoice for your event.
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Fresh food.
Low prices.

Wuas CHEC 511

KROGER PLUS CUSTOMER *r¥ex1x4197
287.49

SOLO COPPER PC_ 11,98 T
SC K I 3.00
2€2/4.00
KRO PLATES 4.00 T
CHNT PLATES PC_ 6.49T
SC KROGER SAVINGS  0.78
2.46 1b @ 0.59 /1b
T BANANAS 1.45 F
2.76 1b @ 0.58 /1b
W1 NANAS 1.63 F
2.53 1b @ 0.59 /1b
Wr BANANAS 1.49 F

NTUL PB BISCUITS F
#2;URE VLLY BSCTS F
33 BALANCE

Winchester Ky 40391

Baww
LRBB

AID: ADO00000031010
TC: 90SB77A6CT37ABAF

34.97
_ CHANGE 0.00 -
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 10
KROGER SAVINGS g.;g

TOTAL COUPONS
TOTAL SAVINGS (10 %) $ 378

03/05/19 06:50am 402 511 7 993999511
EEEREESEERERREEERRRIRRRI AT URNERN S

MARCH FUEL POINTS
FUEL POINTS THIS ORDER = 34
FUEL POINTS THIS MONTH = 171
THIS MONTHS POINTS EXPIRE 4/30/19.
EEEERESEFRASRRTRERNIRESEIEERERN SRR E42
Remaining February Fuel Points: 235

FEERREASRRBARISRERARRTRRRTRRTS 000553

Fuel Program Questions?
Details at wwu.Kroger.con/Fuel
or Contact us at B866-518-2686
PERRREESIRRERREAF RN LR SRR AR AR EI 433

With Our Low Prices, You Saved

Annual Card Savings $170.47
Kroger Community Rewards
At vour reauest we are donating to
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041 oD
Fresh food.
L Low prices.

M CHEC 515

KROGER PLUS CUSTOMER xuuzM;Qg
BLUEBERRIES J.99F
BFG MUFI‘:w FC_ 2.49F

KROGER SAVINGS  1.80
BFG MUFF INS PC  2.43F
KROGER SAVINGS  1.80

SC
S€

0.00
13.96
Hlnchester Ky 40391

AID: AD0D0000031010
TC: DCBO54752BA52563

VISA 13.96
CHANGE 0.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 4
3.60
3.60

TOTAL COUPONS

TOTAL SAVINGS (20 %) $ 3.60
04/08/19 06:48ar 402 515 4° 999999515
ARG O h At ik b

Tell Us How We Are Doin

Earn 50 BONUS FUEL POI
Plus, enter our monthly Sueepstakes
for ONE OF 100 - $100 gift cards and
ONE $5,000 gift card grand prize!

Go to ww.krogerfeedback.con

within 7 days.
Enter the information below:

Date 04/08/19

06:48an
Entrv ID: 024-122-4-402-515-519
Limit one 50 fuel pt bonus per 7 days.
No purchase necessary to enter
sweepstakes. See uebsite for official
sweepstakes rules.

PP 022 8202202323212823282203822322]
EERREREGFEREEBREEBEFRRELSLRSRIT SIS S 8%
Remaining March Fuel Points: 121

FEESRESERREERRIRFEREASKBF SRR 050835

FUEL POINTS THIS MONTH = 41

THIS MONTHS POINTS EXPIRE 5/31/19.

FEERRNEERFEREIEERFER AR RERRESSEI 585 4%
Fuel Proaran Buestinns?
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Contact Person: Becky Still

Organization: EKPC

Date of Event: Tuesday 04- 09-
19

Location: EKPC

Email Address

# of Guests: 90

Start Time of Event:

Delivery Time: 11:30

Type of Event: LUNCH

Boxes, Trays or Real??

Special Instructions:

Menu:

o Spinach Salad with Strawberries, shaved parm and

candied nuts?
e Fried chicken white and dark for 50
e Glazed Ham for 50

e Corn Pudding

e Mashed Potatoes

e Green beans country style

e Rolls with butter

e Carrot Cake

e [talian Cream Cake
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Becky Still

From; DoNotReply@billing-notification.com

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 3:40 PM

To: Becky Still

Subject: SELMA'S LLC - Transaction Receipt for $522.80
Term ID: 001

Sale - Approved

Date 04/11/19 Time 15:35:32

Method of Payment  Visa

Entry Method Manual

Account #

Order ID 0409

Order Description: lunch

Approval Code 070002

Amount $522.80

Customer Copy
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Becky Still

From: DoNotReply@billing-notification.com

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:22 PM

To: Becky Still

Subject: SELMA'S LLC - Transaction Receipt for $2,000.00
Term ID: 001

Sale - Approved

Date 04/1119 Time 15:32:30

Method of Payment  Visa

Entry Method Manual

Account #

Order ID 0409

Order Description: lunch

Approval Code 077735

Amount $2,000.00

Customer Copy



Becky still
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

e

N

Panera Bread <do-not-reply@panerabread.com>
luesday, March 26, 2019 11:5/ AM

Becky Still

Order Confirmation: #500013

et

S5

Tanera

uREAG

Thanks for your ugtomar Information
order!
Name: Phone Number:
Order number: Email Address:
S00013 I
Expected Delivery Time: Order Detaile
03/26/2019 11:00 AM
Order Type: Delivery Address:
Orller Maced: Catering Delivery 4775&];})3(;1;;’{1‘0&213391
03/26/2019 08:20 AM No. of People: 38 ’
Order Last Modified: S Sy —
03/26/2019 08:22 AM Delivery Instructions:

To make changes to your

order, please call | N
I

Order Summary

11 Bacon Tky Bravo Sdw 115.39

11 Choc Chipper Cookie

with 11 Chips

—9 Napa Almd_CinxSal Sdw

9 Choc Chipper Cookie

with 9 Chips

é Ha;l_& Swiss Sdw 7512

8 Choc Chipper Cookie



ﬂ 2.96 4o Account 92100 Dept 123
§ 2 o Auuat TR0 D oyt

i 163. 4, b Accouat

Total Charge $487.38
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G30260 Vept M|

with 8 Chips

3 A;iall Sesame Chx Sal 31“:4:7

3 Choc Chipper Cookie

with 3 French Baguette

3 Thai Chicken Sal 31.47

3 Coconut Macaroon

with 3 French Baguette

2- G;eek Salad 18.7_8
2 Choc Chipper Cookie

with 2 French Baguette

2 G;eens Chx Sal 20.58

2 Choc Chipper Cookie

with 2 French Baguette

Inclﬁded m youf ordef: Napkins, uténsils, plates and/or bowls,
etc. for 38 people.

Subtotal $ 387.62

Tax $24.76

*Delivery Charge $25.00
Tip $ 50.00

Total $487.38

Please consume, or refrigerate promptly

*Our delivery charge is not a tip or gratuity provided to the
driver. Please consider tipping your driver and cafe staff in
appreciation of great service.

Payment Information

Type Amnt,

Cash $0.00
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B4/09/2819 87:97:22
HHI chant : "‘.'.“‘..9317
Davice 1D: 1445
Torminal 1D: PPX1.
Craedit Sale:
Transaction H: 19
Card Typs:
ficcount:
Entru: 1P
Amount $20 .99
STAN: 818
fluth. Code: 076922
Response: AUTH/TKT
ACI Code: B -
TRAKS 1D: 399399462204680
T2 FBBIBC 159EG] 364D
TVYR: 40BABLHEHGD
A1n: fledanenea31nlo
151: FBao
aIC: 884D
PPLAB: VISA CREDIT

CUSTOMER COPY

THANK YOU!
PLEHSE COaE AGAIN SOON
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o400

Fresh food.
Low prices.

ll!l Lllllllnas CHEC 510

KRgGgR gLUS CUSTOMER Feiavixq197

TN PRD SSG RULL PC_10.47 F
9IéROGER SAVIN 1.50

TN PRD SSG ROLL PC_ 10.47 F

KROGER SAVINGS  1.50

KRO SHRED CHEESE PC 1.9 F
Sg 02 15ROGER SAVINGS  0.20

" 'KRO SHRED CHEESE PC  3.98 F
sC néghgam SAVINGS 040

SC
jes

(.00
ssx% BALANCE 26.91
wgnchester Ky 40391
ase
-C
—_— l.: 26.51
AID: ACDODOOOC31010
TC: CB37987BAGAA4GDY
VISA 26.91
CHANGE 0.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 9
KROGER SAVINGS 3.60
TOTAL COUPONS $ 3.60
TOTAL SAUINGS (11 %) $ 3.60

) '+ Check Cart #¥s ,
04/05/19 Uﬁ:bSam 402 510 5 9994999510
4!I404&*&4;##t*t4tt14*4044*»1!#&&***4#

[el) Us How We Are Doin '&

Earn 50 BONUS FUEL. POINIS!
Piug, enter our monrhly Sweepstakes:
fur ONE OF 100 - 0 g91ft cards and

One $5,000 gift Lard grand prize!

Go to www.krogerfeedback.com
within 7 days.
Enter the information below:

Pare: 04/05/19

iime: 06:55am

Entry ID: 024-122-8-402-510-518

Linit one 50 fuel pt bonus per 7 days.
No purchase necessary to enter

sweepstakes. See website for official

swWeepstakes rules.

FERERRRRRRRRFARRER R KRRV KRR R AR AR K

FRAREERRNERIRRERRE S LR RIS BRANERRI RS 455

Remaining March Fuel Points: 121

FRELBERRRE R AR R R R L R R KA AR AR 48
APRIL. FUEL POINTS

FUEL POINTS THIS ORDER = 27

FUEL POINTS THIS MONTH = 27

THIS MONTHS POINTS EXPIRE 5/31/19.

PR R EORR R RN K2 AR AR R AT 4%
Fuel Program Questions?
Details at www. Kroger con/Fuel

or Contact us at B66-518-2686
EERRRRRRERRREERRRRRFC R RS RIRAF RN RRKE K &4

With Our Low Prices, You Saved

Annual Card Sav1ngb $202.76
Kroger Community Rewards
At your request we are doneling to
Providence Pentecostal Church
Now Hiring - fApply Today!
jobs. kroger. con
wuw kroaer rom




b
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Fresh food.
Low prices.

Ms CHEC 510

KROGER PLUS CUSTOMER Frrxerkd197
203,29

NATURE ULY BISCUIT<+ . 5.58 F
SC KROGER SAVINGS  1.00
2 81.00

sC Heqa Fvent Savings 2.00-F

363
RATORE VLY BSCTS ¢+ 697 F
5 o 4 IROGER SAVINGS  1.50

SC Hega Event Savings 3.00-F
MUFF INS PC 3.50 F
- (ROGER SAVINGS  0./9
FG  HUFFINS PC 3.50F
i KROGER SAVINGS  0.79
STRAWBERRIES 2,99 F
BLUEBERRIES 2.99 F
S BALL PC 19.95 F
SC KRObER SAVINGS  15.00
TAX 0.00
#3153 BALANCE 41.68
Winchester Ky 40391
se
G
’ .; 41.66
AID: ANGODOD0O31010
1C: 6430270D3D14EEDC
VISA 41.88
CHANGE 0.00
[OTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 14
KROGER SAVINGS 24.08
TOTAL COUPONS 24.08
TOTAL SAVINGS (36 %) $ 24.08

03/26/19 06:5%m 402 510 4 939999510
PREEEAERR R RRRA DR LR L D R A H 0k

Tell Us How We Are Doin }
Earn 50 BONUS FUEL POT

Plus nter our monthly bweepatakes
for bNE - $100 gift cards and
ONE $5, 000 oift card arand prize!

Go to uuu krugergeedback .tom
ays .
Enter the 1nfornat1on belaw!

?ate 03/26/19

ine: 06:59an
Entry ID: 024-122-4-402-510-514

Limit one 50 fuel pt bonus per 7 days.
No purchase necessary to enter
sweepstakes. See website for official
sweepstakes rules.
FHEEERRPEOR RV R R B E A AR R SRR AL
FRRRERR RN KRR KR I PR R H R S AR S E AR F Y

MARCH FUEL. POINTS
FUEL POINTS THIS ORDER =
FUEL POINTS THIS MONTH = l
THIS MONTHS POINTS EXPIRE 4/3019,

AEERERERN R R SRR R RR AR DL AR R R AR SRR &
Fuel Program Questions?
Details at www, Kruger con/Fuel
or Contact us at B66-518-2686
ARERRRRRRRR R R R R R R SO R ROV BB AR K844

With Our Low Prices, You Saved

Annual Lard Sav1ngs $238.92

NBALBTTMNYRATYT YL
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Fresh food.
Low prices.

Mas CHEC 511

§R865R15LUS CUSTOMER KeRixki4197
KRO FRZ ROLL 9.57 F

LOL BUTTER 2.79 F

TAX 0.00

1138 12.36
Winchester Ky 40391
AID: A00000000310710
TC: 7SFECBFBOCAFADSSE

12.36

0.00

[OTAL NUHBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 4
04/09/19 06:59am 402 511 8 993999511
FERRRPOR KRR KRR RO AR R R F R kR
Tell Us How We Are Doing!
Earn 50 BONUS FUEL POINTS!
Plus, enter our monthly Sweepstakes:
for ONE OF 100 - $100 gift cards and
ONE $5,000 gift card grand prize!
6o to www.krogerfeedback.con
within 7 days.
Enter the information below:

Date: 04/09/19

Time: 06:59am

Entrv ID 024-122-8-402-511-519

Limit one 50 fuel pt bonus per 7 days.

No purchase necessary to enter

sweepstakes. See website for cfficial
sweepstakes rules.

IZZ2SSS RS 222222222 E3 2SS 2082220230

R S 120207 31283318 1232221233332323¢"

Remaining March Fuel Points: 121

33200203208 210878 831323 2223t318772"

APRIL FUEL POINTS
FUEL POINTS THIS ORDER = 12

FUEL POINTS THIS MONTH = 53
THIS MONTHS POINTS EXPIRE 5/31/19.
Y Y2 2200082202 0780 T1tTt32227333728%;
Fuel Progran Questions?
Details at www.Kroger.com/Fuel

or Contact us at B66-518-2686
eV e s siT 3200 82128302327372732821%"

Annual Card Savings $286.36
Kroger Community Rewards
At your request we are donating to

.
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Becky Still

From: Chick-fil-A One <one@chick-fil-a.com> L\}K\Q}ﬁ
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Becky Still

Subject: Chick-fil-A® Catering Order Confirmation b)‘\\ - =00

3

CATERING ORDER CONFIRMATION

® @ @

Rewards My profile  Start order

You've got a knack

for this

Becky Still:

reev

.....

Delivery Location:ik:
e

4775 Lexington Road East Kentucky Power Cooperative
Winchester, KY 40391

Restaurant:
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Subtotal $561.50Q
Tax $33.69

Total $595.19

0O 0 0

Terms | Privacy

To make sure you receive Chick-fil-A® email updates, add one@email.chick-fil-a.com to your email
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

ES}EChiCk-ﬂl-A' Inc. , _
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ONE

Catering order confirmation

Delivery time
April 08, 2019 at 11:15AM

Delivery Location
4775 LexIngton Road

East Kentucky Power Cooperative
Winchester, KY 40391

Guest Count: 45

Delivery restaurant

Becky Still

https://www.chick-fil-a.com/Online-Ordering/Thank-You 4/5/2019
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Item name Qty Price
Medlum Hot Chick-fil-A®Nuggets Tray 1 $67.50
8oz Polynesian Sauce 1 $0.00
Large Hot Chick-fil-A® Nuggets Tray 2 $1M.oo
8oz Barbeque Sauce 2 $0.00
80z Honey Mustard Sauce 2 $0.00
Large Frult Tray 1 $74.50
8oz Caramel Sauce 1 $0.00
Large Garden Salad Tray 4 $39.60
Avocado Lime Ranch Dressing 10 $0.00
Garden Herb Ranch Drassing 15 $0.00
Fat Free Honey Mustard Dressing 15 $0.00
Light Balsamic Vinaigrette Dressing 10 $0.00
Light Italian Dressing [ $0.00
Large Chocolate Chunk Cookie Tray 1 $39.50

Subtotal s$ss1.50
Tax  §33.69

Total $595.19

This Is not a recelpt. Your credit card wlll be charged and recelpt provided at time of dellvery
If you have any changes you'd |lke to make to your order, please contact the restaurant nt_

https://www.chick-fil-a.com/Online-Ordering/Thank-You 4/5/2019
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Prard ‘
W lcome to Chick-Ti1-A

A 035’7403
Nperai : Roderick Lang
CuSTOMER CORY
4/8/2019 £:+13:03 &
DELI 'EkY
Order ieimber:  '857287

Gups oy 2acky 111
Phore €9 744-3177
Poam. d Time: 4/R/2019 11:15 A

~ »ress
5 |
af’ Loup=rative
Piichr 1
Guest i
Onli . 46925
1 N dy £7 &6
802
2 N Trav: 22200
2 + 8oz Bi
2 + Lzt Must
1 Fruit frav Lo . 74.50
+ 80z Cu ame °
4 Sa a2 L8 123,00
10+ Ava R. B
1“  GarHrb.
14 i F Hny
Bal
Lt
. vay 24ct
Sub. Tote™: $e
Tax L 23.09
Tol $595.19
Balance Due v 9.19
Renister:123 q No- 7851287
Casnier:N/A Hp @~
It was our 2leasure serving voI, % ré\
Download the Chic' Nne App fron

“ygle P nes
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e [cLas ' DESCRPTION | AMQUAT
LA St |50

)

i
L
l
[

W |

I?ATE I3 -_.Tl,\m.: AL .‘,u.utl‘ | ’Tgl{_gu 55 14 50
FERENGE KD !w.nvrr'xi TAX | ?? c’q [
AW el Ol — |

)

SALES SLIP
CUSTOMER COPY

IDFOIMVCHECK NOJUC. NO. STATE | REG/DEPT.
|

7 =]

CUSTOMER: RETAIN THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

Total charge with tip is $655.19
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DATE

NO.116086 REGO2 ALEX

FRI

NOZEN DONUTS T1 $6.60

GLAZED T1 $0.60
ITEMS 2.00

TAX1 AMT $0.43

TOTAL $7 .63

CREDI1 CARD $7 .63

* ORDER# 0286 *

TIME 05:59

LJ4/29/2019 #6:52: 44
Merchant ID: sssesnsnsradgl’
Device 1D: 1445
Terminal 10 PPX1.
Credit Sale:
Transaction #:
Card Type:
flccount:
Entry:
Amount: $7 .63
STAN: 817
fluth. Code: A2567
Response: HUTH/TKT
C] Code: E
RANS 1D: 3096680393373420
IC: RACSE3EFDE2BOE6I2
IVR: ¢aBR0ABLGA
AlD: flbaoAREBA3 1010
151: Fgoa
fTC: 0049
APPLAB: VISH CREDIT

CUSTOMER COPY




Tanera

BREADS

Thanks for
your order!

Order Number
500011

Order Type
Delivery

Fulfillment Time

3/29/2019@11:30 AM-11:45 AM

Date Received
Mar.28@5:46 PM

Ifyou need assistance with your
order, please contact:

Color Tag/Dot
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Bag/Box Count

Sandwich Production
Time

Salad Production Time

Order Out of Cooler

Cafe Into Cooler

A32. 80

20,00 TP

1 3. %

Panera Bread Ordering Detail
Customer Copy

Modified Order 3/28/2019

Ordered By Phone Number
Rebecca Still ]
]

MyPanera #

Pickup/Delivery Delivery Address
Delivery Other

o Served 4775 LEXINGTON RD

1 ;ople erve WINCHESTER, KY 40391
Contact Name

[ ]

Subtotal $201.20
Our delivery charge is not
; : : Tax $13.18
a lip or gratuity provided Tip $0.00
to the driver. Please Delivery Charge $18.42
consider tipping your
. " Total
driver and cafe staffin B $232.80
appreciation of great Price Per Person $11.18
service.
Type Card Number Name Amount
VISA I Becky Still $232.80
Tip
Signature Total
Please consume, or refrigerate promptly

Order Checked By Bag Of

Qty Description Price
) 1 Turkey Sandwich $9.39
Special Instructions: Four Cheese Grilled Cheese no turkey
Chips v
Choc Chipper Cookie
1 Greens Salad . - A $9.39

1/3



3/28/2019
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Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie

Turkey Sandwich
Special Instructions: classic grill cheese no turkey
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Napa Almd ChxSal Sdw
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Napa Almd ChxSal Sdw
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Napa Almd ChxSal Sdw
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Bacon Tky Bravo Sdw
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Bacon Tky Bravo Sdw
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Bacon Tky Bravo Sdw
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Ham & Swiss Sdw
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Ham & Swiss Sdw
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Ham & Swiss Sdw
Chips
Choc Chipper Cookie
Chx Fuji Apl Sal
No Red Onion
Choc Chipper Cookie
Chips
Thai Chicken Sal
Choc Chipper Cookie
Chips
Thai Chicken Sal
" Choc Chipper Cookie

$9.39

$10.49

$10.49

$10.49

$10.49

$10.49

$10.49

$9.39

$9.39

$9.39

$10.49

$10.49

$10.49

2/3
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PDF page'39 of 118  Chips

| 1 Thal Chicken Sal | $10.49
T Choc Chipper Cookie

k5 Chips

i 1 Greens Chx Sal $10.49
0 Choc Chipper Gookie

@ Chips .

[ 1 Greek Quinoa $10.49
0 Chicken o B $1.09
[ Choc Chipper Cookie |

£l ~ Chips '

05| 1 ‘Grp Creamy Tomato Soup » $16.99

i French Baguette

Included in your order: Napkins, Subtotal $201.20
utensils, plates and/or bowls, etc.
for 18 people.

3/3
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{4/26/2019 b il
Mor chant 1D: seddate. -.U]?
Davice 1D: 1445
Terminal 1D: PPX1.

Craedrt “ale:

Transa tion B

flcco... 1
Entr -

Hmowe t: $7. 9
STﬂh; 885
fluth. Code: 431984
Re:.ponse: HUTH/TKT
Al 1 Code: _ E
TRANS [D: 30%.194614085154
1C: T 1(9Y5020EECEFEL
[VR: ~(3GB0BAB0AG
a1D: (GBB0MERR31010
1s1: 868
f1c: 88?4
LR VISA CREDIT






